

FD-NH-F005/3/2021-MISC
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Nahan, the 10.02.2022

From: CF Nahan Circle.

To: - DFO Nahan.

Subject:

Diversion of 0.327 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for construction of link road from village Bhogpur Simbalwala km.0/0 to 3/440 (portion 1/730 to 2/120 and 3/285 to 3/440 i.e.0.545 kms within the jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division Distt. Sirmour H.P.

Memo:

Please refer to your office memo No. 3558 dated 07.01.2022 on the subject cited above.

2.

From the perusal of the case it has been observed that you have imposed old NPV rates which are now revised and the copy of the same is already sent to your office vide this office endorsement No. 115487 dated 28.01.2022 which needs to be revised accordingly.

Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Forest Circle Nahan.